Central University of Rajasthan



MINUTES

35th Meeting of Executive Council

Meeting No. : 35 (Thirty Fifth)

Venue : Meeting Room (First Floor)

Administrative Building,

Central University of Rajasthan,

NH-8, Bandarsindri,

Tehsil - Kishangarh - 305 817,

Distt. - Ajmer, Rajasthan

Date : 27th September 2019

Time : 11:30 A.M.

INDEX

S. No.	Brief Description	Item No.	Subject Title	Page No.
1.	Index	-	Index	01
2.	Brief Minutes	-	Minutes Items at a glance	02
3.	Attendance	-	Attendance of the Members	03
4.	Minutes	-	Detailed Minutes	
5.	Annexure-1	35-1.0	Welcome and Presentation by the Vice Chancellor.	
1.	Annexure-A	35-2.1	Confirmation of Minutes of 34th Meeting of the Executive Council held on Friday, 15th March, 2019.	19-31
2.	Annexure-B	35-2.2	Confirmation of Minutes of Emergency Meeting of the Executive Council held on Tuesday, the 04th June, 2019.	32-35
3.	Annexure-C	35-3.1	Rolling Advertisement for 37 vacant teaching positions.	36
4.	Annexure-D	35-4.1	Minutes of the 28th Meeting of the Finance Committee Meeting.	37-46
5.	Annexure-E	35.4.5	Guidelines for Joint Appointment of Faculty in Central University of Rajasthan.	47-48
6.	Annexure-F	35.4.6	CV of Mr. Rochak Sahu for appointment in the Department of Culture and Media Studies.	49-52
7.	Annexure-G	35.4.7	CV of Dr. M. D. Ranga to be engaged as Adjunct Faculty in the School of Sports Sciences.	53-57
8.	Annexure-H	35.4.8	CV of Dr. Kamala Kanta Satpathy as Visiting Faculty in the Department of Environmental Science.	58-69
9.	Annexure-I	35.4.9	To invite Dr. Gulshan Lal Khanna as faculty member in academic department under Statute 19 of Central Universities Act, 2009.	70-102
10.	Annexure-J	35.4.10	To engage Dr. Mrinal Chatterjee in Department of Culture and Media Studies.	103-106
11.	Annexure-K Annexure –K (a) and K (b)	35.4.11	Consideration of re-engagement of Prof. R.T. Pardasani superannuated on 31st July 2019. The minutes of the meetings and guidelines for reemployment of Superannuated Teachers	107 108-113
12.	Annexure –L Annexure –L (a) and L (b)	35.4.12	Consideration of re-engagement of Prof. A.K. Gupta to be superannuated on 31st October 2019. The minutes of the meetings and guidelines for re-employment of Superannuated Teachers	114-141 142 109-113

Minutes for the for the 35th Meeting of the Executive Council held on Friday, 27th September, 2019 at 11:30 A.M. (in the Meeting Room (First Floor),

Administrative Building, Central University of Rajasthan, Bandarsindri, NH-8, Tehsil – Kishangarh-305817, Distt. Ajmer (Rajasthan))

CONTENTS

Item No.	. Particulars			
35-1.0	Welcome	and Presentation by the Vice Chancellor		
35-2.0	35-2.1	Confirmation of Minutes of 34th Meeting of the Executive Council held on Friday, 15th March, 2019.		
	35-2.2	Confirmation of Minutes of Emergency Meeting of the Executive Council held on Tuesday, the $04 \rm{th}$ June, 2019.		
	35.2.3	Action Taken Reports for 34th Meeting of the Executive Council held on Friday, the 15th March, 2019.		
	35-2.4	Action Taken Reports for Emergency Meeting of the Executive Council held on Tuesday, the $4 \mathrm{th}$ June 2019		
35-3.0	Reportin	g Items		
	35-3.1	Rolling Advertisement for 37 vacant teaching positions.		
	35-3.2	Final draft of amended Cadre Recruitment Rules (Non-teaching Employees), 2018.		
	35-3.3	Appointment of Professor Amit Kumar Goyal as Proctor.		
	35-3.4	Appointment of Dr. Praveen Sahu as Dean Students' Welfare.		
35-4.0	Items for	Consideration		
	35-4.1	Minutes of the 28th Meeting of the Finance Committee.		
	35-4.2	Fact Finding Committee Report in respect of Central University of Rajasthan received from MHRD.		
	35-4.3	Inclusion of names in the panel of experts for Selection Committees.		
	35-4.4	Establishment of Field Observatory for the Department of Atmospheric Science.		
	35-4.5	Application of Dr. Nicholas Lakra for joint appointment in Department of Society Technology Interface under the Joint Appointment of Faculty Guidelines.		
	35-4.6	Application of Mr. Rochak Sahu for appointment in the Department of Culture and Media Studies.		
	35-4.7	To engage Dr. M. D. Ranga as Adjunct Faculty in the School of Sports Sciences.		
	35-4.8	To engage Dr. Kamala Kanta Satpathy as Visiting Faculty		
	35-4.9	To invite Dr. Gulshan Lal Khanna as faculty member in Academic Department under Statute 19 of Central Universities Act, 2009.		
	35-4.10	To engage Dr. Mrinal Chatterjee in Department of Culture and Media Studies.		

	35-4.11	Consideration of re-engagement of Prof. R.T. Pardasani superannuated on 31st July 2019.	
	35-4.12	Consideration of re-engagement of Prof. A.K. Gupta to be superannuated on 31st October 2019.	
	35-4.13	Date of promotion from Stage-1 to Stage-2 under UGC-CAS in respect of Dr. A. Nagaraju, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science.	
	35-4.14	4.14 Recommendations of the Selection Committees/ Screening cum Evaluation Committees for Promotion under CAS.	
	35-4.15	Selection Committee Reports on various teaching positions through direct recruitment.	
	35-4.16	DST – Academy of Finland Mobility Grant to Dr. Easwar Srinivasan, Associate Professor, Department of Chemistry for 90 days in University of Jyvaskyla, Finland.	
	35-4.17	Study Leave to Mr. Gaurav Meena, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science to pursue full-time Ph.D. programme at NIT, Delhi.	
	35-4.18	Request for extension of Lien period in respect of Dr. Jogeswar Panigrahi, Dr. Raghu Chitta and Dr. Jitendra Kumar Singh.	
	35-4.19	Request of Ms. Kavita Jesrani, Private Secretary, CoE office for extension of Child Care Leave from 31.08.2018 to 17.01.2019 (140 days).	
	35-4.20	Empanelment of Advocate Nikhil Simlote for quashing FIR 08-2016.	
35-5.0	Any other	items with the permission of the Chair	

Minutes for the 34th Meeting of the Executive Council to be held on Friday, 15th March, 2019 at 11:30 A.M. (in the Meeting Room (First Floor), Administrative Building, Central University of Rajasthan, Bandarsindri, NH-8, Tehsil – Kishangarh-305817, Distt. Ajmer (Rajasthan))

The following members were present in the meeting:

1.	Prof. Arun K Pujari Vice Chancellor	Ex-officio Chairman
	Central University of Rajasthan	
2.	Prof. J. S. Rajput	
	India's Representative to the UNESCO's Executive Board,	Member
	Former Chairman NCTE	
3.	Prof. Akhil Ranjan Garg	
	Professor, Department of Electrical Engineering	Member
	Jai Naraian Vyas University, Jodhpur (Raj.)	
4.	Prof. Ashok Kumar Nagawat	
	Director, Skill Education	Member
	Rajasthan ILD Skills University, Jaipur	
5.	Prof. Reena Dadhich	
	Head, Department of Computer Science and Informatics,	Member
	University of Kota, Kota (Raj.)	
6.	Prof. Krishna Gopal Sharma,	
	Head & Professor,	Member
	Department of History & Indian Culture	
7.	Prof. A.K. Gupta	
	Professor, Department of Biotechnology	Member
	Central University of Rajasthan	
8.	Prof. Vipin Kumar	
	Dean, School of Chemical Sciences and Pharmacy	Member
	Central University of Rajasthan	
9.	Prof. Praveen Sahu	
	Dean, School of Commerce and Management,	Member
	Central University of Rajasthan	
10.	Dr. Laxmi Kant Sharma	
	Dean, School of Earth Sciences	Member
	Central University of Rajasthan	
11.	Dr. Ajit Kumar Patra	
	Dean, School of Physical Sciences	Member
	Central University of Rajasthan	
12.	Dr. Bhumika Sharma	
	Assistant Professor, Department of English	Member
	Central University of Rajasthan	
13.	Sh. KVS Kameswara Rao	
	Registrar	Ex-officio Secretary
	Central University of Rajasthan	

Following members could not attend the meeting and were granted leave of absence:

- 1. Secretary, Department of Higher Education, MHRD, Govt. of India.
- 2. Principal Secretary, Department of Higher Education, Govt. of Rajasthan.

DETAILED MINUTES

Item No.		Particulars				
35-1.0	Welcom	Welcome and Presentation by the Vice Chancellor				
		airman extended hearty welcome to all the members of the Executive Council and d them for gracing the meeting with their esteemed presence.				
	_		Remarks, Vice Chancellor presente the Executive Council and till date. (ed the activities of the period between (Annexure-1) [Page No.:].		
35-2.0	35-2.1	Confirmation of Minutes of 34th Meeting of the Executive Council held on Friday, the 15th March, 2019.				
		15th March circulated	Copy of the Minutes of the 34th Meeting of Executive Council, held on Friday, the 15th March, 2019 is enclosed. (Annexure-A) [Page No.: 19 to 31]. Draft minutes circulated to all members for confirmation / comments on the same, however, no further comments were received.			
		Resolution	a: Minutes of the 33rd Meeting of th	e Executive Council were approved.		
	35-2.2		Confirmation of Minutes of Emergency Meeting of the Executive Council held on Tuesday, the 04th June, 2019.			
		the 04th Ju circulated	Copy of the Minutes the Emergency Meeting of Executive Council, held on Tuesday, the 04th June, 2019 is enclosed. (Annexure-B) [Page No.: 32 to 35]. Draft minutes circulated to all members for confirmation / comments on the same, however, no further comments were received.			
		Resolution	Resolution: Minutes of the Emergency Meeting of the EC were approved.			
		Placed be	Placed before the Executive Council for confirmation.			
	35-2.3		Action Taken Reports for 34th Meeting of the Executive Council held on Friday, the 15th March, 2019.			
		Item No.				
		34-4.1	Minutes of the 19th Meeting of the Academic Council	Necessary action as per the approved minutes has been taken.		
		34-4.2	Minutes of the 27th Meeting of the Finance Committee.	Necessary action as per the approved minutes has been taken.		
		34-4.3	Nomination of the Executive Council member on the Finance Committee as per Statute 17(1)(iv) of Central Universities Act, 2009. Necessary order nominating (i) Prof. Vipin Kumar, (ii) Prof. Ashok Kumar Nagawat, and (iii) Dr. B.K. Mohapatra, has been issued.			
		34-4.4	Recommendation of the Committee constituted in the matter of changing name of 'honorarium'. Necessary action as per the approved minutes has been taken.			
		34-4.5				
		34-4.6	Confirmation of the non-teaching	Necessary action has been taken in		

	and academic staff appointed on	this regard and orders of
	regular basis.	confirmation have been issued.
34-4.7	Recommendation of Selection Committee Reports for the post of Assistant.	Necessary action has been taken in this regard and the following 04 selected candidates have joined the University: (i) Mr. Vineet P. Bishnoi (UR) (ii) Mr. Punit Agarwal (UR) (iii) Mrs. Hema Chaudhary (UR) (iv) Mr. Shaffiq Mohammed (OBC)
34-4.8	Promotion Committee for promotion from post of Technical	The promotion order has been issued to the recommended candidate namely Mr. Sanjay Joshi on the post of Senior Technical Assistant (ICT).
34-4.9	Central Civil Services (LTC) Rules, 1988 – Relaxation to travel by air to visit NER, J&K and A&N – extension beyond 25.09.2018.	Necessary action has been taken in this regard and the same has been implemented in the University.
34-4.10	Necessary amendment in the House Allotment Rules.	Necessary action has been taken in this regard.
34-4.1	Final amended Cadre Recruitment Rules (Non-teaching Employees), 2013.	The draft Cadre Recruitment Rules (Non-Teaching Employees), 2018 indicating the amendments, was circulated to EC members on 15th March 2019. Since, no comments were received from the members, the approval of the Chairman, EC and Vice Chancellor has been taken to initiate further recruitment process.
34-4.1	Maternity Leave to faculty appointed on purely temporary basis.	Necessary action has been taken in this regard. After completion of engagement period, Dr. Barkha Bhatnagar was relieved on 17.09.2019.
34-5.1	Adjunct faculty in the School of	Prof. Prawal Sinha has been appointed as "Adjunct Faculty" in the Department of Mathematics. He has accepted the invitation and will visit the Department in Jan-Feb 2020 to take certain lectures of a course "Mathematical Modellings" of the Department of Mathematics.
34-5.2	Implementation of revised guidelines for enhancement of the rates of Honorarium of Guest Faculty.	Necessary action has been taken in this regard.
34-5.3	(i) Department of Linguistics in	The said two departments have been stared from the current academic session i.e. 2019-20.

	Communication in School of		
	Engineering and Technology.		
34	•5.4 Funding of University new projects through HEFA.	The matter is under process.	
Resolu	through HEFA. -5 5 Regarding forthcoming interviews under Career Advancement Scheme.	(1) The 34th Executive Council authorized the Vice-Chancellor and recommended that after the ECI clearance, the envelopes may be opened and appointment letters be issued. (2) The result of Lok Sabha Election 2019 was declared on 23rd May 2019 and Model Code of Conduct had become ineffective. (3) Accordingly, as per the recommendations of the Screening-cum-Evaluation Committees/ Selection Committee, appointment letters have been issued to the recommended candidates for promotion under CAS: Associate Professor to Professor (Level-13A to Level-14) 1 Dr. Pawan Kumar Dadheech, Deptt. of Microbiology 2 Dr. Praveen Sahu, Deptt. of Commerce 3 Dr. Chandi C. Mandal, Deptt. of Biochemistry 4 Dr. Jagdish Ullas Jadhav, Deptt. of Social Work Assistant Professor (from Level-10 to Level-11) 1 Dr. Depesh Bhati, Deptt. of Statistics (4) As per the recommendation of the Committee, the following candidates were not found suitable for promotion from the post of Associate Professor to Professor (from Level-13A to Level-14) 1 Dr. Jitendra Kumar, Associate Professor, Deptt. of Statistics 2 Dr. Pankaj Goyal, Associate Professor, Deptt. of Biotechnology 3 Dr. S. Kandasamy, Associate Professor, Deptt. of Public Policy, Law & Governance 4 Dr. Sanjay Arora, Associate Professor, Deptt. of English	
	Γaken Reports for Emergency Meet y, the 4ւհ June 2019.	ang of the lactudive council neigh	<i>)</i> 11
Item N	<u> </u>	Action Taken	
Item-1		As approved by the Executive	
		11 /	

			Recruitment (Recommendations of Selection Committee Reports)	was issued candidates and a have joined the follows:	fer of appointment to 11 selected all the candidates University as
				Name of the Candidate	Post
				Dr. Devesh Sharma	Associate Professor in Atmospheric Science
				Dr. Chinmay Malik	Assistant Professor in Atmospheric Science
				Dr. Jayanti Pal	Assistant Professor in Atmospheric Science
				Dr. Deepak Gayen	Assistant Professor in
					Assistant Professor in Biochemistry
				Dr. Sanjib Kumar Panda	Professor in Biochemistry
				Dr. Amit Kumar Goyal	Professor in Pharmacy
				Dr. Sahinur Reja	Assistant Professor in Physics
				Dr. Hemant Joshi	Assistant Professor in Chemistry
				Dr. Ritesh Singh	Assistant Professor in Chemistry
				Dr. Easwar Srinivasan	Associate Professor in Chemistry
		Item-1b	Panels of Experts for the Department of Yoga.	Necessary action this regard.	n has been taken in
		Item-2	Consideration of re-engagement of Prof. R.T. Pardasani	,	he matter has been wo subject experts
		Item-3	Consideration of re-engagement of Prof. A.K. Gupta		the matter has been wo subject experts
		Item on the table	Approval of the Annual Accounts of the University for the year 2018-19		
		Resoluti	on: Noted		
35-3.0			Reporting Items	s	
	35-3.1	Rolling A	dvertisement for 37 vacant teach	ning positions.	
		been issue based on	Advertisement No. CURAJ/R/F.113 ed for various teaching positions. The Roster as per the UGC Guidelines ar as (Reservation in Teacher's Cadre)	he advertisemen nd "The Central I	t has been prepared Educational
		for a parti in the firs for the ne	Rolling Advertisement. If sufficient in cular position by October 15, 2019 to phase. Applications received after at phase of interview which will be a shall update the vacancy positions.	then it will be p October 15, 201 notified in due of	rocessed for interview 9 shall be considered

	Seven teaching positions vacant due to non-availability of sufficient number of applications/eligible candidates (against Advertisement No. 757 dated 23.05.2019) have also been re-advertised vide this Advertisement.
	Placed before the Executive Council for information and ratification.
	Resolution: Noted and ratified.
35-3.2	Final draft of amended Cadre Recruitment Rules (Non-teaching Employees), 2018
	Final draft of amended Cadre Recruitment Rules (Non-teaching Employees), 2018 was placed before the Executive Council in its 34th meeting held on 15.03.2019 for approval. The resolution of the Executive Committee is as under:
	The Executive Council recommended that (i) the draft CRR is to be circulated indicating the amendments, (ii) In case any suggestions by members, the same may be referred to the CRR Committee, (iii) Minimum eligibility of 5 posts (Deputy Librarian, Information Scientist, Private Secretary, Section Officer and Statistical Assistant) were discussed and approved.
	As per the above resolution, the draft Cadre Recruitment Rules (Non-teaching Employees), 2018 were circulated to the EC members indicating the amendments on March 15, 2019 for which no comments were received from the Members.
	The Cadre Recruitment Rules (Non-teaching Employees), 2018 were approved by the Vice-Chancellor of the University and Chairman of Executive Council to initiate further recruitment process.
	Placed before the Executive Council for information and ratification.
	Resolution: Noted and ratified.
35-3.3	Appointment of Professor Amit Kumar Goyal as Proctor.
	Dr. Laxmi Kant Sharma, Associate Professor, Department of Atmospheric Science was appointed as Proctor of Central University of Rajasthan w.e.f. 15.06.2017 for a period of three years. Dr. Sharma has requested vide his e-mail dated 02.05.2019 to relieve him from the responsibility of Proctor due to his health issue and personal reason.
	Dr. Sharma was relieved from the post of Proctor w.e.f. 08.07.2019 and Professor Amit Kumar Goyal, Professor, Department of Pharmacy was appointed as Proctor w.e.f. 09.07.2019 and till further orders.
	Placed before the Executive Council for information and ratification.
	Resolution: Noted and ratified.
35-3.4	Appointment of Dr. Praveen Sahu as Dean Students' Welfare.
	Prof. S.N. Ambedkar, Professor, Department of PPLG was appointed as Dean Students' Welfare w.e.f. 15.07.2017 for a period of three years. Prof. Ambedkar requested to relieve him from the responsibility of DSW vide his letter dated 10.07.2018 due to his health reasons. After considering the request of Dr. Ambedkar, Prof. Praveen Sahu, Professor, Department of Commerce was appointed as Dean Students' Welfare w.e.f.
	10.07.2019 and till further orders. Placed before the Executive Council for information and ratification.

Paca	lution	Noted	and	ratified.
V620		NOLEC	anu	Taumeu.

35-3.5 | Appointment of Teachers against Advertisement No. 761 dated 25.05.2018.

- (1) In reference to the University advertisement no. 761 dated 25-05-2018, the interviews for the teaching posts in various Academic Departments under direct recruitment were held on 14th, 15th and 19th June 2019.
- (2) Keeping in view the urgency, approval for opening of envelope containing the recommendation of Selection Committee to send the offer letters to the selected candidates, was sought from the members of Executive Council vide University Letter No. 1130 dated 24.06.2019 through e-mail. The decision for approval of EC members through circulation was taken keeping in view that academic session was going to start from 1st July 2019 and after issue of letter of appointment the faculty so selected may also take few weeks/ substantial time to join the University.
- (3) After receiving the consent/ approval from majority of the EC members, the envelopes were opened and as per approval of the Chairman, Executive Council, appointment orders were issued, as per the details mentioned below.

Sl. No.	Post(s)	Date of interview	Recommended name by the Selection Committees and date of joining
1	Assistant Professor in	14-06-2019	1. Shailesh Kumar Patidar,
	Environmental Science		(DOJ: 06.08.2019)
2	Professor in Environmental	15-06-2019	1. Rajesh Kumar
	Science		(DOJ: 09.07.2019)
3	Associate Professor in Statistics	19-06-2019	1. Arvind Pandey
			(DOJ: 28.06.2019)
4	Associate Professor in Economics	19-06-2019	None Found Suitable

Placed before the Executive Council for information

Resolution: Noted and ratified. Prof. Akhil Ranjan Garg gave his dissent.

35-4.0 Items for Consideration

35-4.1 Minutes of the 28th Meeting of the Finance Committee.

The 28th meeting of the Finance Committee of Central University of Rajasthan was held on 23rd June 2019 in the Meeting Room (First Floor), Administrative Building, Central University of Rajasthan campus. The minutes of the Finance Committee meeting are placed before the Executive Council (Annexure D) [Page No.: 37 to 46].

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration

Resolution: The Finance Officer informed that during the financial year 2018-19, a sum of Rs.1400.00 lakhs was allocated by the UGC under the Budget Head- Capital which is to be incurred up to 30.09.2019. However, due to late receipt of grant and implementation of code of conduct (due to Lok Sabha Election), there will be a liability of Rs. 1175.00 lakhs approx. towards purchase order already placed/ under process and certain quotations/ tenders are under process for purchase of capital item. The Executive Council member noted the same. With this, the Executive Council approved the recommendation of the Finance Committee.

35-4.2 Fact Finding Committee Report in respect of Central University of Rajasthan received from MHRD.

The MHRD sent a report (Ref.: through its Letter No. 48-5/2015 Desk(U) dated 20.06.2019) of the Fact Finding Committee duly constituted by the University Grants Commission for looking to the allegations of irregularities in fixation of pay and other issues in respect of Central University of Rajasthan. As mentioned in the letter, the matter was examined by the Ministry and the findings/ observations of the Committee have been broadly grouped in to three categories, as follows:

Category-I: The irregularities which have been found unsubstantiated on which no follow up action is required;

Category-II: The irregularities which have been found substantiated in the finding of the Report of the committee and the University needs to take further action / corrective measures; and

Category-III: The irregularities in which the Committee has sought further requisite papers/ documents to substantiate the irregularities.

(Will be discussed during the meeting.)

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal of the Vice Chancellor to constitute a high power committee, keeping in view the voluminous work and documents. The said Committee may review the documents and give a detailed report which can be then discussed in the future EC meetings. The EC authorized the Vice Chancellor to constitute a committee comprising of two EC members, one FC member and one retired Vice Chancellor of any centrally funded institute. The EC members were of the opinion that internal EC members to be avoided keeping in view the matter being related to various University Officials.

35-4.3 Inclusion of names in the panel of experts for Selection Committees.

The additional name of experts for inclusion in the panel of experts of Selection Committee for teaching position in various Departments is placed for consideration. (**The details will be placed on the Table.**)

Placed before Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the additional name of experts. It was suggested that such names / panel should be routed through Academic Council.

35-4.4 Establishment of Field Observatory for the Department of Atmospheric Science.

A Field Observatory consisting of the basic meteorological instruments is to be established at a suitable location in CURaj for research and training of the students.

An area of about 4 acres (150 m x 100 m) behind University Guest House as per the norms laid by WMO is required to be allocated for establishment of Field Observatory for the Department of Atmospheric Science.

The matter was placed before the Deans' Committee for consideration and the Deans' Committee in its 64_{th} Meeting at agenda Item No. 64-3.2, agreed to the proposal and recommended that the proposal may be put up in Building Works Committee for recommendation and in Executive Council for approval.

The proposal was circulated to Building Works Committee and the Committee approved the proposal.

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

	Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal.
35-4.5	Application of Dr. Nicholas Lakra for joint appointment in Department of Society Technology Interface under the Joint Appointment of Faculty Guidelines. The University has started a new Department namely 'Department of Society Technology Interface' under the School of Social Sciences from the academic year
	2018-19. At present two PG programmes (M.Sc. Digital Society, M.A. in Cultura Informatics) are running in the Department, however, no admission took place is M.A. in Cultural Informatics in the current academic year.
	The University allocated 07 teaching positions (01-Professor, 02-Assocait Professor, 04-Assistant Professor) to the Deptt. of Society Technology Interface The University advertised 03 post of Assistant Professor (01-UR, 01-OBC, 01-SC) vide Advt. No. 757 dated 23-05-2019. At present, some temporary faculty members have been engaged in the Deptt. as per the provisions of Statutes of the University.
	The Executive Council in its 32 _{nd} meeting vide Agenda Item no. 32-5.6 held o 06.07.2018 approved the guidelines for Joint Appointment of Faculty in Centra University of Rajasthan and the same was notified vide notification No. 2646 date 01-10-2018. (Annexure E) [Page No.: 47 to 48].
	In this connection, an application has been received from Dr. Nicholas Lakra Assistant Professor, Department of Culture and Media Studies for join appointment in the Department of Society Technology Interface. Dr. Nicholas Lakr joined the University on 25.07.2013 as Assistant Professor.
	As per the approved guidelines of the University, the appointing authority of Join Appointment is the Executive Council. In the instant case, Mr. Lakra may be considered for joint appointment in the Department of Society-Technolog Interface under the following clause of approved guidelines: "When a facult member, who already holds a regular instructional appointment, wants to add a appointment in another School."
	Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.
	Resolution: The Executive Council approved the same.
35-4.6	Application of Mr. Rochak Sahu for appointment in the Department of Culture and Media Studies.
	An email has been received from Mr. Rochak Sahu expressing his desire to wor with Central University of Rajasthan. He has mentioned that he has rich teachin experience (freelancer) in film making, direction/ production, web-seried documentaries, Ads & Music Video and association with 20+ films and medischools.
	The teaching faculties of Department of Culture and Media Studies examined the Coof Mr. Sahu (Annexure-F) [Page No.: 49 to 52] and noted that he is not having the essential qualification laid down for Assistant Professor as per the UGC Regulation However, considering his vast exposure in film and media, the Dean, School Social Sciences recommended to invite him for short duration to deliver lecture and conduct workshops for CMS students and to pay him an honorarium of R 1500/- per lecture of minimum one hour duration. Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.
	Placed before the Executive Council for consideration. Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal to appoint Mr. Roch.

Sahu on contract basis for two years on a consolidated amount as per the rules and regulations. It was also decided that the Vice Chancellor may be authorized to fix

	the consolidated amount to be given.			
35-4.7	To engage Dr. M. D. Ranga as Adjunct Faculty in the School of Sports Sciences.			
	A request application dated 19.09.2019 has been received from Dr. M.D. Ranga, Former Sr. Scientific Officer, Sports Biomechanics, National Institute of Sports, Patiala under SAI, interested working with the Central University of Rajasthan as Adjunct Professor in the Sports Biomechanics exclusively. The University adopted UGC Guidelines for empanelment of Adjunct Faculty in the Universities/Colleges, as resolved by the Executive Council in 32nd meeting (Agenda Item: 32-4.9). Dr. M.D. Ranga retired on 31.07.2019 as Senior Scientific Officer (Biomechanics), Sports Authority of India. His expertise in Sports Biomechanics may be beneficial for the School of Sports Sciences at Central University of Rajasthan and may be considered to be engaged as Adjunct Faculty as per the UGC guidelines. (CV is placed as Annexure-G) [Page No.: 53 to 57]. Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.			
	Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal to appoint Dr. M. D. Ranga on contract basis for two years on a consolidated amount as per the rules and regulations. It was also decided that the Vice Chancellor may be authorized to fix the consolidated amount to be given.			
35-4.8	To engage Dr. Kamala Kanta Satpathy as Visiting Faculty in the Department of Environmental Science.			
	An e-mail dated 22.08.2019 has been received from Dr. Kamala Kanta Satpathy, retired as a scientist from Indira Gandhi Centre for Atomic Research, Kalpakkam, DAE, GoI on 31.08.2018. In the said mail Dr. Satpathy has shown his desire for working with Central University of Rajasthan as Visiting Scientist or Faculty in the Department of Environmental Science. As per the recommendation of the Dean, School of Earth Sciences, the work done by Dr. Satpathy is very impressive in the field of Environmental Safety and standards. He has also mentioned that his vast experience with BARC and other institute of repute is showing his capabilities in Environmental field, Atmospheric Science, as well as Chemical Sciences and Life Sciences also. The Dean of School of Earth Sciences has opined to engage him as visiting faculty in the School of Earth Science/School of Life Science / School of Chemical Sciences & Pharmacy. (CV of Dr. Satpathy is placed as Annexure-H) [Page No.: 58 to 69]. Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.			
	Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal to appoint Dr. M. D. Ranga on contract basis for two years on a consolidated amount as per the rules and regulations. It was also decided that the Vice Chancellor may be authorized to fix the consolidated amount to be given.			
35-4.9	To invite Dr. Gulshan Lal Khanna as faculty member in academic department under Statute 19 of Central Universities Act, 2009.			
	A CV of Dr. G.L. Khanna has been received. He has worked with Sports Authority of India as Scientist from 1982 to 2006 and presently he is working as Professor & Dean (Exercise and Physiology) Faculty of Applied Sciences, Manav Rachna International University, Faridabad since September, 2006. (CV of Dr. G.L. Khanna is placed as Annexure-I) [Page No.: 70 to 102].			

Considering the vast exposure of Dr. Gulshan Lal Khanna, his association with School of Sports Sciences at Central University of Rajasthan would be useful. He may be considered to be engaged in a suitable position.

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal to appoint Dr. M. D. Ranga on contract basis for two years on a consolidated amount as per the rules and regulations. It was also decided that the Vice Chancellor may be authorized to fix the consolidated amount to be given.

35-4.10 To engage Dr. Mrinal Chatterjee in Department of Culture and Media Studies.

C.V. of Dr. Mrinal Chatterjee, Professor and Regional director, Indian Institute of Mass Communication (IIMC), Dhenkanal, Odisha is received. As per the C.V., he did his Masters in Mass Communication, Public Administration and English and completed his Ph.D. in 2007. He started his career as Lecturer in 1983. He joined Indian Institute of Mass Communication as Associate Professor in Feb. 1999 and became Professor & Head of the Eastern India campus of IIMS. He has also worked extensively in Radio and Television in content creation and presentation areas including hosting a weekly Science Programme on television for over four years.

He has been awarded the prestigious K.K. Birla Foundation Fellowship in 1996 and Journalist Fellowship by Centre for Science and Environmental, New Delhi (1991 & 1992). Dr. Chatterjee has published six books on Journalism and Mass Communication and also published seven novels. (CV of Dr. Mrinal Chatterjee is placed as Annexure-J) [Page No.: 103 to 106].

Considering the vast exposure of Dr. Mrinal Chatterjee in Journalism and Mass Communication, his association with Department of Culture and Media Studies at Central University of Rajasthan will remain useful. He may be considered to be engaged in a suitable position.

Placed before the Executive Council for direction.

Resolution: The Executive Council did not accept the proposal.

35-4.11 Consideration of re-engagement of Prof. R.T. Pardasani superannuated on 31st July 2019.

Prof. R.T. Pardasani joined Central University of Rajasthan as Professor in the Department of Chemistry on 16.05.2012. He got superannuated on 31_{st} July, 2019. A request application has been received for re-engagement as Professor in the Department of Chemistry in Central University of Rajasthan. C.V. of Prof Pardasani is attached as **(Annexure-K)** [Page No.: 107].

The Executive Council of Central University of Rajasthan framed the guidelines for re-employment of Superannuated Teachers (based on UGC model guidelines) vide agenda point no. 21-4.2 in its 21st meeting held on 12th December, 2015.

A meeting of the faculties of School of Chemical Sciences and Pharmacy was held on 10th May 2019 to discuss on the matter of re-employment of Prof. R.T. Pardasani after superannuation. It was mentioned by the faculty of School that he did not serve as a Professor for ten years in University system, and hence, is not eligible for re-employment after superannuation under the scheme of re-employment of superannuated teachers. However, looking into the expertise in teaching and

research of Prof. Pardasani, the members are of the opinion that it will be good to have his presence in the Department of Chemistry after superannuation by any other suitable means.

The minutes of the meetings and guidelines for re-employment of Superannuated Teachers are enclosed (Annexure-K (a) K (b)) [Page No.: 108 to 113].

As resolved in the Emergency EC meeting held on 04.06.2019, opinions of two subject experts will be placed before the Executive Council on the table.

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: Keeping in view the guidelines for re-employment of Superannuated Teachers, the Executive Council resolved that the re-engagement of Prof. R.T. Pardasani on contract basis on a consolidated salary, to be fixed by Vice Chancellor.

35-4.12 Consideration of re-engagement of Prof. A.K. Gupta to be superannuated on 31st October 2019.

Prof. A.K. Gupta joined Central University of Rajasthan as Professor in the Department of Biotechnology 24.06.2013. He is going to be superannuated on 31_{st} October, 2019. A request application dated 23.04.2019 has been received from Prof. Gupta for re-employment as Professor after superannuation in the Department of Biotechnology. C.V. of Prof. Gupta is attached as (Annexure-L) [Page No.: 114 to141].

The Executive Council of Central University of Rajasthan framed the guidelines for re-employment of Superannuated Teachers (based on UGC model guidelines) vide agenda point no. 21-4.2 in its 21st meeting held on 12th December, 2015.

A meeting of the faculties of the Department of Biotechnology chaired by the Dean, School of Life Sciences was held on 26th April, 2019 to discuss on the matter of reemployment of Prof. A.K. Gupta, after superannuation. It was found by the committee that Prof. Gupta is fulfilling the minimum eligibility criteria as per the Guidelines. It was recommended in the said meeting that Prof. Gupta may be appointed as superannuated teacher in the Department of Biotechnology for a period of two years after his superannuation considering the eminence of Prof. A. K. Gupta. The Dean of the School also e-mailed the C.V. of Prof. Gupta to all School Board Members for their consideration and approval and the School Board Members have also approved the proposal of re-employment.

The minutes of the meetings and guidelines for re-employment of Superannuated Teachers are enclosed (Annexure-L (a) [Page No.: 142]. & L (b) [Page No.: 109 to 113].

As resolved in the Emergency EC meeting held on 04.06.2019, opinions of two subject experts will be placed before the Executive Council on the table.

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal and recommended the re-engagement of Prof. A.K. Gupta for a period of two years.

35-4.13 Date of promotion from Stage-1 to Stage-2 under UGC-CAS in respect of Dr. A. Nagaraju, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science.

Dr. A. Nagaraju, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science [Date of Joining: 24.05.2012 (F/N)] has completed 4 years of continuous services on

23.05.2016 and fulfilling the other eligibility conditions, except the condition of successful completion of one Orientation and Refresher Course as per the UGC Regulations, 2010, for promotion from Stage-1 to Satge-2 under UGC Career Advancement Scheme (CAS).

The certificates submitted by Dr. Nagaraju in support of completing Orientation Programme/Refresher Course were not in accordance with the UGC Regulations, 2010 in vogue, at that time.

The EC in its 23rd meeting approved the recommendation of Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee for promotion from Stage-1 to Stage-2 under UGC-CAS in respect of Dr. Nagaraju, and recommended that -"recommended for promotion w.e.f. date on which he satisfies the minimum eligibility condition of Orientation/Refresher Course".

The University adopted new UGC Regulations, 2018 through Executive Council in its 33rd Meeting (Agenda Item 33-4.6) held on 01.11.2018. **As per new UGC**

Regulations, 2018, on pending cases for promotion of University teachers under Career Advancement Scheme, the UGC Regulations, 2018 (Section 6.3 - VIII) states that "The requirement for Orientation course and Refresher course for promotions due under the CAS shall not be mandatory up to 31.12.2018".

The EC approved the recommendation of Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee to consider Dr. Nagaraju for promotion with effect from the date on which he satisfied the minimum eligibility condition of OP/RC. Hence, the matter of promotion of Dr. Nagaraju from Stage-1 to Stage-2 under CAS from the date of his eligibility is placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal.

35-4.14 Recommendations of the Selection Committees/ Screening cum Evaluation Committees for Promotion under CAS.

The University conducted meetings of various Selection Committees/ Screening cum Evaluation Committees for promotion of teachers under Career Advancement Scheme as follows:

CAS from Level-13A to Level-14

Details	Date of Meeting
Associate Professor to Professor, Environment Science	15.06.2019

CAS from Level-10 to Level-11

Details	Date of Meeting
1. Assistant Professor, Environment Science	15.06.2019
2. Assistant Professor, Computer Science and Engineering	26.08.2019

The minutes of the Selection committees/ Screening cum Evaluation Committees in respect of the above will be placed on table.

Placed before Executive Council for consideration

Resolution: <u>CAS from Level-13A to Level-14</u>

Details	Date of Meeting
Associate Professor to Professor, Environment Science	15.06.2019

CAS from Level-10 to Level-11

	Details	Date of Meeting
3.	Asst Prof, Environment Science, Dr. Garima Kaushik	15.06.2019
4.	Asst Prof, CSE, Dr. Gaurav Somani	26.08.2019

Dr. Laxmikant Sharma from Level-13A to Level-14 under CAS was not found suitable.

35-4.15 Selection Committee Reports on various teaching positions through direct recruitment.

The Selection Committee Meetings for appointment on the following teaching positions through direct recruitment were held against the University advertisement Nos. 761 dated 25.05.2018 and 757 dated 23.05.2019:

Post	Department	Date of Interview	Date of Recruitment Advt.	Recommended Names
Assistant Professor (01 OBC)	Physics	23.08.2019	23.05.19	Yugandar Bitla
Assistant Professor (01 SC)	Computer Science and Engineering	26.08.2019	23.05.19	NFS
Assistant Professor (01 SC)	Computer Science	26.08.2019	23.05.19	Ajay Indian
Assistant Professor (01 SC)	and Analytics	27.08.2019	23.05.19	NFS
Assistant Professor (01 UR)	Data Science and Analytics	27.08.2019	23.05.19	Vikas Kumar Upasna Talukdar
Assistant Professor (01 UR)	Linguistics	29.08.2019	23.05.19	Sakshi Bhatia
Assistant Professor (01 OBC)	Linguistics	29.08.2019	23.05.19	Dhanapati Shougrakapam
Assistant Professor (01 UR)	Electronics and Communication		23.05.19	Milan Sasmal
Assistant Professor (01 SC)	Electronics and Communication	18.09.2019	23.05.19	Rajan Singh
Assistant Professor (01 ST)	English	19.09.2019	23.05.19	NFS
Assistant Professor (01 SC)	Statistics	20.09.2019	23.05.19	NFS
Assistant Professor (01 OBC)	Yoga	21.09.2019	23.05.19	Kashinath G. Metri
Associate Professor (01 UR)	Yoga	21.09.2019	25.05.18	Sanjib Kumar Patra
Professor (01 UR)	Yoga	21.09.2019	25.05.18	NFS
Assistant Professor (02 OBC)	Education	26.09.2019	23.05.19	Pettala Ramakrishna Sangeeta Yaduvanshi

The selection committee reports will be placed on table at the time of meeting.

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the selection Committee Reports with a dissent from Prof. Akhil Ranjan Garg. It was recommended by the EC members that such envelopes may be opened only in the presence of the EC member and emergency meeting may be called for the same, if found necessary.

35-4.16 DST – Academy of Finland Mobility Grant to Dr. Easwar Srinivasan, Associate Professor, Department of Chemistry for 90 days in University of Jyvaskyla, Finland.

1. The University has received a request letter dated 11.06.2019 from Dr. Easwar Srinivasan, Associate Professor, Department of Chemistry forwarded and recommended by HoD (Chemistry) and Dean of the School concerned to visit

University of Jyvaskyla, Finland for 89 days to carry out collaborative research project availing DST – Academy of Finland Mobility Grant sanctioned by DST, Govt. of India. He has requested for granting him duty leaves with permission to leave headquarters from 02.08.2019 (evening) to 04.11.2019 (morning).

- 2. As per documents submitted, DST would support round trip economy class airfare to Finland institute, visa charges, and medical insurance charges. Academy of Finland would provide local hospitality (accommodation and fellowship). Dr. Srinivasan mentioned that this mobility grant does not entitle him to any fellowship or salary. Daily allowance @39 Euros (Approx. INR 3100/-) per day will be paid to him by Academy of Finland to cover his daily expenses in Finland.
- 3. Dr. Srinivasan had been working as Asst. Professor in Department of Chemistry since 07.05.2012 and recently he, after getting selected, has joined as Associate Professor in Department of Chemistry on 04.06.2019 (A/N) on regular basis.
- 4. As per criteria and norms prescribed by the University, duty leave may be granted if a teacher is involved in collaborative research project and to work in another Indian or foreign University when so deputed by the University. Duty Leave may be combined with EL, HPL, Extraordinary Leave or Casual Leave.
- 5. As per the Clause 8.4 of UGC Regulations, 2018, in addition to kinds of leave admissible to permanent teachers, the Executive Council may grant, in exceptional cases, for the reasons to be recorded, any other kind of leave, subject to such terms and conditions as it may deem fit to impose. As per policy for granting leave to the regular faculty members approved by EC in 32nd Meeting and University Notification dated 11.10.2019, at a given point of time, not more than 20% of existing strength of regular faculty in an academic department can be on leave considering all kinds of leave taken together. Presently, there isn't any faculty from Department of Chemistry who is on long leave.
- 6. The University permitted application of Dr. Srinivasan for this Joint Call for Mobility of Researchers along with invitation dated 11.10.2018 to visit the Department of Chemistry at University of Jyvaskyla, Finland with permission to leave the Headquarters from 02.08.2019 (evening) to 04.11.2019 (morning), pending consideration by the Executive Council for decision.

In view of above, the request of Dr. Srinivasan for 89 days' leave from 05.08.2019 to 01.11.2019 with permission to leave the Headquarters to avail the said Mobility Grant is submitted for perusal, consideration/direction.

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal.

35-4.17 Study Leave to Mr. Gaurav Meena, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science to pursue full-time Ph.D. programme at NIT, Delhi.

Mr. Gaurav Meena is a permanent Assistant Professor [Date of Joining: 22.04.2013 (F/N)] in Department of Computer Science under the School of Mathematics, Statistics and Computational Sciences. Mr. Meena was granted provisional permission to his application for Ph.D. admission at NIT, Delhi and has been selected for admission to Ph.D. programme (full-time under Study Leave) w.e.f. July 2019 (AY: 2019-20) in the Department of Computer Science and Engineering at NIT, Delhi and he has applied vide his applications dated 01.08.2019 and 16.08.2019 for granting study leave from 20.08.2019 to 30.06.2023 (3 years, 10 months, 11 days).

As per Ph.D. Ordinance of NIT Delhi, a full time Research Scholar for pursuing Ph.D. under Study Leave category refers to candidates released from Govt. or Educational Institutions on Study Leave for a period not less than three years for doing research work at the institute. If selected, employer's endorsement letter / NOC for Study Leave should be submitted at the time of joining the Ph.D. programme.

As per UGC Guidelines/Regulations, 2018 (Annexure:), the Study Leave may be granted on full pay and allowances to entry level appointees/Assistant Professor after a minimum of three years of continuous service, to pursue a special line of study or research directly related to his work in the University or to make a special study of the various aspects of university organization and method of education.

The continuous three years' service of Mr. Meena in the University has been completed on 21.04.2016. Presently, Department of Computer Science has 06 regular faculty members (01 Associate Professor and 05 Assistant Professors) and there is no faculty is on long leave. Department of Computer Science has no issue in relieving of Mr. Meena for pursuing Ph.D. course and it is also mentioned by concerned Department that they can manage the work in case Mr. Meena goes for Ph.D. at NIT, Delhi (Minutes of Meeting dated 03.07.2019. Mr. Meena after getting selection in PhD programme at NIT, Delhi has taken admission on 07.08.2019.

As per the clause 8.2(iv) of UGC Regulations, 2018, the study leave shall be granted by the Executive Council on recommendation of the Head of the Department concerned. The leave shall not be granted for more than three years in one spell, save in exceptional cases, in which the Executive Council is satisfied that such extension is unavoidable on academic grounds and necessary in the interest of the University. After the study leave has been sanctioned, teacher shall, before availing himself of the leave, execute a bond in favour of the University binding himself for due fulfillment of conditions as laid down in the UGC Regulations.

In view of above, the matter of granting Study Leave to Mr. Gaurav Meena as per the UGC Regulations, to pursue Ph.D. programme at NIT Delhi is placed for consideration.

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal.

Request for extension of Lien period in respect of Dr. Jogeswar Panigrahi, Dr. Raghu Chitta and Dr. Jitendra Kumar Singh.

Consequent upon their selection in other Central/State Universities/Institutions for regular posts, three permanent teachers (whose names are mentioned below) were relieved from this University to join their new regular assignment at other Govt. University/Institutions.

Subsequently, considering request of individual teacher, the Executive Council in 32_{nd} Meeting (Agenda Item: 32-4.5) resolved to grant the Lien for minimum one year to these three teachers. The individual teacher(s) permitted lien on their permanent position at CURaj for a period of one year or till confirmation on their new post at their respective University/Institute, whichever is earlier.

After expiry of Lien period, the teacher has to revert to permanent post at CURaj or resign from the post, unless their Lien is extended. For timely action, the University issued letters dated 27.02.2019 to the concerned teachers informing that their Lien

period will expire by the due date in May-June, 2019 and they will be required to report for duty on the post at CURAJ before expiry of Lien period, otherwise their Lien will be terminated and necessary action will be initiated accordingly.

In response, the concerned teacher(s) have requested to extend their Lien period after expiry of initial period of one year. Comments of HoD/Dean of the School concerned have been obtained on the matter. Details are as under:

S. No.	Name of Teacher	Details of Relieving and Lien retained at CURaj	Request received from teacher for extension of Lien	Comments of concerned Head/ Dean of School of Studies
1.	Dr. Jogeswar Panigrahi, Associate Professor (Biotechnology)	Relieved on 08.06.2018 (AN) to join as Professor at Khallikote University, Berhampur; Granted Lien for one year w.e.f. 09.06.2018	Since the probation period at Khallikote University is two years; Extension to lien for one more year till 08.06.2020 is requested by Dr. Panigrahi with mentioning that probation period of Khallikote University is two years.	HoD comments: Lien may be extended as per the Govt. & University rules with a request to engage a temporary faculty to meet the academic requirement. Dean's comments: May be considered as per rules.
2.	Dr. Raghu Chitta, Associate Professor (Chemistry)	Relieved on 30.05.2018 (AN) to join as Assistant Professor, NIT, Warangal; Granted Lien for one year w.e.f. 31.05.2018	Confirmation of his services at NITW may take some more time. he requested to extend the lien period for one more year starting from 31.05.2019 or till confirmation at NITW, whichever is earlier.	HoD comments: As per order dtd. 26.04.2019 of Registrar, NITW, the confirmation of Dr. Raghu Chitta may take some more time. In view of above, it is recommended that the Lien period of Dr. Raghu Chitta be extended by one year w.e.f. 31.05.2019 (as requested) or till his confirmation at NITW, whichever is earlier. Dean's Comments: Above may be considered.
3.	Dr. Jitendra Kumar Singh, Assistant Professor (Hindi)	Relieved on 31.05.2019 (A/N) to join as Associate Professor, University of Rajasthan, Jaipur; Granted Lien for one year w.e.f. 01.06.2018.	RU has reduced the probation period of Asso. Prof. from two years to one year, but it may take another 5-6 months' time to process. Therefore, he has requested to extend the lien for a further period of one year w.e.f. 01.06.2019 for completion of confirmation process.	HoD/Deans' Comments: As per UGC/CURAJ norms, the action may be taken as per the decision of the Competent Authority;

In 2018-19, total 04 teachers were granted Lien, including three above and one Dr. Chandra Sekhar Gahan, Assistant Professor (Microbiology) to work as Associate Professor (on contract) under the School of Sports Sciences at CURaj.

As per UGC Regulations, the initial probation period for University teachers is one year and as per UGC norms, Central/State University teachers are granted Lien initially for one year.

The Govt. of India instructions regarding Lien states that if Govt. servant is not confirmed within a period of two years due to some reasons, he may, in exceptional cases, are permitted to retain the lien in the parent department for one more year. While granting extension, an Undertaking to this effect that immediately on expiry of period of Lien he will either resign from service or revert to his parent cadre/post.

In view of above, the individual request of Dr. Jogeswar Panigrahi, Dr. Raghu Chitta and Dr. Jitendra K Singh for extension of Lien for a period of one year or till their confirmation at their present organization, whichever is earlier, is placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal.

35-4.19 Request of Ms. Kavita Jesrani, Private Secretary, CoE office for extension of Child Care Leave from 31.08.2018 to 17.01.2019 (140 days).

Mrs. Kavita Jesrani, Private Secretary was granted Child Care Leave (CCL) from 04.12.2017 to 30.08.2018 (270 days) upon her request. After expiry of the sanctioned leave period, she was supposed to resume her duty on 31.08.2018 in the University. However, before expiry of her CCL, she sent an application dated 28.08.2018 with a request for extension of CCL from 31.08.2018 to 17.01.2019 (140 days) mentioning that she had to look after her daughter (DOB: 1.1.2009) as her mother-in-law was not in position to take care of her daughter in her absence. Mrs. Jesrani had 142 days CCL balance in her leave account as on 31.08.2018.

As per the Leave Rules, leave is not a matter or right and CCL is requires prior sanction of Competent Authority. Mrs. Jesrani was directed to report for duty immediately, but she joined the University on 17.01.2019, after intermittent correspondence with the University.

A letter dated 25.04.2019 was sent to Mrs. Jesrani to explain her irregular behaviour of not reporting for duty after expiry of sanctioned CCL and being absent from 31.08.2018 to 16.01.2019 without any sanctioned leave. The reply received from Mr. Jesrani was as follows:

"I again clarify that I could not join the office on 31.08.2018 due to the adverse circumstances of my family. My mother-in-law was suffering from severe illness and no one was in my house to take care of my daughter. So, I was not in position to join the office. I also informed office on 28.08.2018 and requested to condone my absence for the said period and release my salary by sanctioning Child Care Leave."

Placed before the Executive Council for advice.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved that the Child Care Leave from 31.08.2018 to 16.01.2019 (140 days) and the salary for the said period be released.

35-4.20 Empanelment of Advocate Nikhil Simlote for quashing FIR 08-2016.

An FIR No. 08/2016 was lodged in the Police Station, Bandarsindri against 08 University officials, by Mr. Umesh Kumar Jonwal, Ex-Research Scholar, Department of Social Work. To take the matter at Hon'ble Court at Kishangarh and Ajmer, the University engaged the services of Advocates Mr. Kishore Singh and Mr. Ajay Verma.

Now, in order to take the matter at Hon'ble Rajasthan High Court, Bench Jaipur for

quashing the FIR 08/2016 in respect of 06 University officials, the name of Advocate Nikhil Simlote is proposed to be added in the existing empaneled list of advocates of the University. It is learnt that the Advocate Nikhil Simlote deals similar cases and he is a reputed advocate. For this purpose, Mr. Simlote has asked a fee of Rs. 1,00,000 (Rupees one lakh only) to be paid in lumpsum to take up/handle the case, on behalf of the following 06 University officials:

- 1. Prof. Arun K. Pujari, Vice-Chancellor
- 2. Prof. A.P. Singh, the then Vice Chancellor (i/c)
- 3. Prof. R.T. Pardasani, the then Dean (Research)
- 4. Prof. A.K. Gupta, Dean (Research) and Head, Biotechnology
- 5. Prof. S.N. Ambedkar, the then Dean, School of Social Science
- **6.** Dr. S. Kandasamy, the then Head, PPLG and Proctor

Placed before the Executive Council for consideration.

Resolution: The Executive Council approved the proposal.

The meeting ended with the vote of thanks to the Chair.
